ÉCOLE NESTOR ELEMENTARY PARENT ADVISORY COUNCIL EXECUTIVE MEETING JUNE 14, 2022

PAC Executive Present:

Amanda Dishaw
Angela Mudie (Chair)
Courtney de Boer

Jennifer Sam Megan Keller Rebecca Hansen Seamus Hurley (*minutes*) Sherie Bohorquez

Nestor Administration/Staff Present:

Tamara Banks

1. Land Acknowledgement

- 2. Call to Order: by Angela at 7:06 pm.
- 3. Adoption of Agenda: Motioned by Jennifer; seconded by Sherie B. Motion passed. None opposed
- 4. Adoption of Minutes: April Executive: Motioned by Amanda D, Second by Sherie B. None opposed.

5. Principal's Report (Tamara):

- Couple of weeks left to school, lots of activities are happening.
- CrossFit took place in May and Hip Hop last week.
 - After discussions with teachers, CrossFit will be back and expanded K-5 if available.
 - CrossFit in November, Christmas Concert in December, January-February will be the dance unit, followed by Gymnastics and HipHop is Spring.
 - Hip Hop not thrilled about it overall.
 - Will source other organization that offered this.
 - Looking for more structure and time and not a lot of free dances.
 - Sports Day was a great hit!!
 - Feedback is doing it again around the same time.
 - More concessions
 - Free time spilling over from Sports Day to First Week of September.
- Bookfair will continue into the next year.
- Grade 5 leaving assembly which is led by the parents.
- Grade 4's and 5's did a ride to play, which is a Cycling Training Program.
- It was brought to the attention of the school that some of the kids had No Photo clauses in the school and CrossFit did a video and these kids were in the video. Tamara to reach out and get this rectified immediately.
- A parent has an issue with the voluntelling and not volunteering in choir. Parent told to email Tamara, and she will inform the choir teacher that their child will not be participating in it.

6. Business Arising from Minutes and New Correspondence:

Year End Event:

• We have decided to cancel the June 17th event. In the past there has not been a lot of interest, so we will see about doing something in September.

Treat Day – June 23 & 24

• Dates have been revised to June 21 and 23.

7. Treasurer's Report (Amanda):

• Current balances:

- Gaming: \$ 3,596.66
- General: \$13,703.61
- We had an accrual of balance in membership shares of \$6.07.
- All funds remaining in the accounts are not allocated to a budget line.
- Growing Smiles money is still outstanding to be deposited when received.

8. Committee Reports:

• PAC Power Lunch (Jennifer):

- Final lunch (Subway) on June 22.
- Hearing rumors that the kids want more options for next year.
- We are in talks with Red Robin, White Spot.
 - More information to follow.

9. DPAC Report (Sherie):

• Nothing to Report.

10. CPF Update (Becca):

DEFERRED

11. New Business:

12. Other Business:

▶ 2022/23 Budget:

• Presentation on the budget has been shared.

> 2022/23 Activity Calendar

- o School reopens of September 6th
 - Discussions regarding a Pancake Breakfast and when to have it.
 - Suggestion is to have it every 2nd year and do it during Halloween offsetting the Pumpkin Patch.
 - Sept 29th is being proposed for a Pancake Breakfast.
- FroYo Friday is coming back.
 - Pricing has increased slightly but still reasonable.
- Parents Coffee has been completed and some parents have expressed interest in helping with PAC.
- October:

- Thanksgiving, coloring contest once again.
- 2nd week of October is first PPL.
- Movie night added for October.
- Creative Kids has been assigned to every 2nd year.
- Literature was received in the PAC mailbox, a coupon book.
 - Looking into it as a fundraiser.
 - Jennifer has the information on this Community Values
- Christmas Fundraiser
 - Purdy's Rebecca
 - Poinsettias and Gift Wrap Paper. Amanda and Megan
- One PPL in December
- Cookie Decorating
 - Fresh Street/IGA willing to donate all items associated with this.
- Christmas Concert
- Christmas Movie
- Chipotle Night (October/November)

13. Meeting Adjourned at 8:32pm. Motioned by Seamus H and Seconded by Jennifer S.